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From: Melissa Joy
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 2BE-MSX0712
Date: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:06:44 AM


Hi Phyllis,
 
With this particular proponent, they have had a strong history of non-compliance and inattention to the
terms/conditions of their water licence.  I do not see any circumstances (in this case) where we would be
comfortable allowing open burning by the licensee (or someone conducting the work on their behalf). 
 
From our photos, it appears that there is very little "clean" material (ie. wood, paper and cardboard) left
to burn and we have a very real concern that the licensee will take this an opportunity to burn (or try to)
any garbage and debris they can.  Mr. Lehari admits that there is very little wood material to burn and
that the contractor will "spread the ash" over the site (which is also unacceptable -this material needs to
be removed to an approved waste disposal facility).  Therefore, why even proceed with the open burn
request? 
 
I would stress that in this particular case, for the 2BE-MSX licence, open burning is not supported by
AANDC Inspectors.
 
 
Melissa
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Melissa Joy, B. Env Sc.
Water Resource Officer
Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0
PH: (867) 975-4288
FAX: (867) 979-6445
email: melissa.joy@aandc.gc.ca 
 
 
This transmission is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure,
distribution, or other use is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this message in error, please contact sender immediately and delete this
transmission and any attachments.
>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 5/7/2012 9:24 AM >>>
Hi Melissa – You mentioned in one email that AANDC dioes not approve open burning at this time. 
Under what circumstances would AANDC approve this request as they are still asking for it.
Regards,
 
From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 2:37 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: 2BE-MSX0712
 
thanks Phyllis :)
Melissa


>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 5/6/2012 1:50 PM >>>
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Hi Mellissa – I have checked our registry and the fpt site.  All the documents pertaining to this file
are up to date, including your numerous emails back and forth with Silvermet regarding compliance,
open burning and capping of drill holes.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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